Susan Haley

From: Susan Haley on behalf of Planning
Sent: 17 February 2025 14:19

To: Susan Haley

Subject: FW: Notice of Intent

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Susan Haley
Planner Degree Apprentice
Technical Support Unit

T: 01903737694
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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
W arun. gov.uk

Sent: 17 February 2025 11:08
To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Notice of Intent

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking

links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or
opening.

The Dower House, Church Lane, Walberton, BN18 0UD



10:39 Mon 17 Feb

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL WA/14/25/TC



Dear Sir/Madam

| intend to carry out crown reduction to previously pruned points on 4x common lime trees situated along my
southern boundary. This will take place at some point this year in accordance with the appropriate tree pruning

times for this species.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

With Kind regards,

Sity Baly

Sent from my iPad

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL WA/14/25/TC



